



Date: 2016/02/25

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: SWX-UAPACLR

The device was previously approved as a composite device under DTS and NII product codes to operate in the 5180 – 5240 MHz, 5745 – 5825 MHz NII band and 2412 – 2462 MHz DTS bands. The purpose of this Permissive Change is to add the 5260 – 5320 MHz and 5500 – 5700 MHz bands with the device classified as a DFS master device.

There are no modifications made to the hardware.

Original Grant Issue Date is on 2015/08/13

Best Regards

Client's Name: Michael Taylor / Compliance Manager
Company Name: Ubiquiti Networks, Inc.
Address: 2580 Orchard Parkway, San Jose, California, United States 95131
TEL: 408-942-3084
FAX: 408-904-5255
MAIL: compliance@ubnt.com

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Michael Taylor', written over a light blue horizontal line.

Signature:

.....